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B Re, Legal Oplmon Bill No. 2215-05
s Dear&'ohﬂ

T At yom' requeﬂ, T have reviewed CouncII Bﬁl No. 221505 whlch purpox“es fgset el
e forth 2 policy of Allegheny County regarding the sale of naming rights for the Greater
~ TR Pittsburgh International Airport. It is may undefstandmg that Councilman Edward Kress
=i s " has requested that my office provide him with a legal opinion regarding the legality of " .-,
©--- BiliNo.2215-03. In that respect, I have réviewed the Home Rule Charter. of the County - .
. of Allegheny, its Adriinistrative Code, the Second ‘Class County Code and ather relevant. -
 statutes:that may be applicable. I have also researched the caselaw of the Commonwealth .
e § Pennsylva.ma to deterthine whether or not there has been any legal precedent sétin
. regard to the Icgahty of paming rights. Based upon my review of the caselaw ixthe..
" Commonwealth of Pennsylvapia, 1 could find no relevapt caselaw in zegard to the legality” -
.. of naming rights by a governmental body. In addition, there dees not seem to be | any. -
. prohibition under the Home Rule Charter of the County of Allegheny and its :
. Adriinistrative Code in regard to the naming rights for public facilities in the Coun’cy of -
Allegheny. However, as you are aware, the County of Altegheny did-erterinto an =~ -
. Agreement with the Adlegheny County Airport Authority in which it transferred almost -
. all of it§ tights in regard to the Afrpott to the Airport Authority. Based uponmiy prevxous- .
-, review of the Agreement as requested by Councilman Gastgeb, I believe that the haming
rights'to the Greater thtsbtrrgh Infernational Airport may have been couveyed to.the .
- Awrport Authority by way of the Transfer Agreement. I would strongly suggest thatiwe-
_ have either Jarred or Stephanie putl the Agreement between the County and the Airport s
g :_Authority for Teview of ﬂns matter. : . — RN

Piease forwaxd thls prehmma.ry opmion to Councrhnan Edward K.ress
| If you bave any quesnons or comments please do not hes1tate to contact me

Very truly yours,
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